
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Hantel Co., Ltd., FCC ID: ODGQOOLQEEX, Assessment NO.: AN05T4906, Notice#1

7/13/2005

From:  CHA  
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 6:21 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re: Hantel Co., Ltd., FCC ID: ODGQOOLQEEX, Assessment NO.: AN05T4906, Notice#1 
Dear Helen,  
  
Finally I have all response about Hantel Co., Ltd., FCC ID: ODGQOOLQEEX,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4906. 
  
#1 : Attached please find "Authorization Letter(HANTEL).pdf." 
  
#2 : Attached please find "ATT.A_Qoolqee X IDlabel_.pdf." 
  
#3 : Attached please find "ATT.C_Qoolqee X BLOCK DIAGRA_.pdf." 
  
Thank you very much.  
CHA. 
  
  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com] 
> Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 3:51 PM  
> To: Helen Zhao 
> Subject: Hantel Co., Ltd., FCC ID: ODGQOOLQEEX, Assessment NO.: 
> AN05T4906, Notice#1 
>  
>  
> Question #1: Please submit an Agent Authorization Letter on applicant's company letterhead. 
>  
> Question #2: Based upon FCC2.926(d) "the equipment product code assigned by the grantee shall consist of a series of Arbic 
numberals, capital letters...", however the documents provided in the filing show lower case letters in FCC ID. Please revise FCC ID 
label format as well as other documents showing FCC IDs. 
>  
> Question #3: Please resubmit a clear and readable Block Diagram. 
>  
   Best Regards, 
> Helen Zhao 
   The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide 
the requested information within 30 days of the      original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing 
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.       Any questions about the content 
of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


